YOUR LONDON AIRPORT
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09 JULY 2020

Brooke Bougnague
Planning Section
Woking Borough Council
Civic Offices

Gloucester Square
Woking

Surrey GU21 6YL

Dear Brooke
Re: Planning Application No. PLAN/2020/0568 — Demolition of buildings & the
construction of 965 residential units, commercial uses, homeless shelter in buildings

varying between 9 & 40 storeys with associated works on Land to the North & South of
Goldsworth Road, Woking

Our Ref: LGW4192

Thank you for your email/letter dated 06 July 2020, regarding the above mentioned
consultation.

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding
perspective and does not conflict with safeguarding criteria. We therefore have no
objection to this proposal.
We would, however, make the following observation:
CAA Notification
As the proposed development exceeds 91.4m AGL, upon grant of permission,
Working Borough Council are required to notify the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) as
required under Annex 2 paras 30 — 32 of DfT/ODPM Circular 01/2003
‘Safeguarding of Aerodromes & Military Explosives Storage Areas’.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Purdye, Aerodrome Safeguarding
For and on behalf of Gatwick Airport Limited

Email: gal.safequarding@gatwickairport.com
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